
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Gonzales, Clair"; Mann, Ryan; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: James Kennedy; Carmona, Mike
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: EOG - Lotus SWD #1 (1RP-3677) Closure Request
Date: Sunday, October 7, 2018 9:36:00 AM
Attachments: reviewed_EOG Lotus SWD #1 (1RP-3677) Closure Report_Final.pdf

Ms. Gonzales:
 
Notes:

The GPS coordinates the cover page and on Figure 3 do not represent the release area.
 
NMOCD is in concurrence with NMSLO and also denies the closure report for 1RP-3677 due to the
following concerns:

1. Aerial imagery before and after the lightning strike causing the release and the release
volume, indicated that the release area for 1RP-3677 likely covered a larger area than the
release characterization boundaries outlined on Figure 3. Further evaluation of the pasture
behind the tank battery is necessary.

2. Based on aerial imagery, the footprint of the current tank battery is smaller than prior to the
lightning strike. Well pad samples are feasible.

3. Provide documentation that the previous excavation of 2-3 ft. removal was conducted.
4. Remember to include release point on figures and a legend to all abbreviations used in tables.
5. For tabulated data, explain how a sample depth of 0-1 ft. (perhaps more appropriately

‘sample interval’?) refers to 2-3 inches of ‘sample depth’ below excavation bottom (BEB).
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez,
Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike
<Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: EOG - Lotus SWD #1 (1RP-3677) Closure Request
 
Mr. Mann,
 
The area has not been backfilled, pending closure approval of the assessment
results. The excavated areas will be backfilled to surface grade and reseeded in June
2019 to coincide with the rainy season in Southeastern New Mexico. Let me know if
you have any additional questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Clair Gonzales
Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
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From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>;
Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike
<Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: EOG - Lotus SWD #1 (1RP-3677) Closure Request
 
NMSLO denies closure.  Please correct me if I’m mistaken…the site received initial excavations
(sometime after 5/2015) and these samples taken on 5/9/2018.  Has there been any surface
restoration or revegetion?  Although the sample were below remedial action levels, the photos
attached display dead vegetation in the area of the release.  At a minimum the soil that was
removed should be replaced and to fill in the depressions created by the excavations.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Gonzales, Clair [mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 8:55 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike
<Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>
Subject: FW: EOG - Lotus SWD #1 (1RP-3677) Closure Request
 
Good Morning,
 
Have you had an opportunity to review the attached closure report? Let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
 
Clair Gonzales
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From: Gonzales, Clair 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:02 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>; 'James Kennedy'
<James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>
Subject: EOG - Lotus SWD #1 (1RP-3677) Closure Request
 
Good Morning,
 
Attached is the closure report for the above referenced site located in Lea County,
New Mexico.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Clair Gonzales
Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
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